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Treasurer’s Comments

Mayor Bennett, Members of Council and the Public:

The following list of projects have been identified as priority projects for the Township of Laurentian Valley for
the year 2019.

Joe St — Bruham Ave to Jean Ave. — Reconstruction (Water, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer & Roads)

Roy St W — Bruham Ave to Jean Ave — Reconstruction (Water, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer & Roads)
Hamilton St. E. — Bank St to Dead End — Reconstruction (Water, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer & Roads)
Willow St — Reconstruction (Water, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer & Roads)

Lorne St — First Ave to Firehall — Reconstruction (Water, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer & Roads)
Bruham Ave — Hamilton St W to Boundary Rd E — Joint Project with County of Renfrew - Reconstruction
(Water, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer & Roads)

7. Hazley Bay Rd — Hwy 148 to Dead End — Reconstruction (Rural Storm & Roads)

8. B-Line Rd — Sandy Beach Rd to Hwy 17 — Reconstruction

9. B-Line Rd — Russham Rd to Forest Lea Rd — Reconstruction

10. Micksburg Rd — Mountain Rd to Ross Rd — Reconstruction (Rural Storm and Road)
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2019 PROJECTS

Joe St is continued to be reconstructed from Bruham Ave to Jean Ave with funding coming from a debenture.
User fees and taxation will be utilized for the debenture payments. Half of this project has been completed and
the remainder is anticipated to be completed in late summer 2019.

For 2019 the following projects from the priority list are being continued to be engineered for shovel ready
projects.

1. RoyStWwW

2. Hamilton St. E.
3. Willow Dr.

4. Lorne St.

5. Bruham Ave.

B-Line Rd is being considered to be a priority for the Investing in Infrastructure Program due to road surface
condition deterioration and traffic counts.

Micksburg Rd has been pushed back on the priority listing and was not considered this year due to financial
constraints and lower traffic counts.

Talks continue with the Ministry of Transportation regarding Hazley Bay Rd which is anticipated to be completed
in 2019.

Respectfully submitted;

“Charlene ﬁﬁﬁd@ﬂ/

Charlene Jackson, AMCT, Dipl.M.M.
Tiasurer/Deputy CAO
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